Kimberley Pena REDACTED

From: Paula isler

Sent:  Monday, March 24, 2008 8:12 AM

To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Ray Kennedy; Adam Teitzman; Ann Cole
Subject: FW: Public record

Good morning, Kim. Here is Mr. Rossi's updated information for MCD.
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AT A

From: Jim Rossi [mailt—u]
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2008 1:31 AM

To: Paula Isler
Subject: RE: Pubiic record

Great Thanks Paula, | appreciate that.

Wireless Access Network Inc.

Jim Rossi

From: Paula Isler [mailto:PIsler@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2008 11:17 AM

To: Jim Rossi

Cc: Adam Teitzman; Ray Kennedy

Subject: RE: Public record

Dear Mr. Rossi:

if you can provide us with a different address, as you indicated in your March 7th e-mail, we will replace your home address with the
new one. In addition, the letter you asked about will be edited and rescanned without your home address. As soon as you provide

us with another address, the company's records will be updated. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Paula Isier

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
(850) 413-6502-Phone

(850} 413-6503-Fax
Pisler@psc.state.fl.us

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, March 10, 2008 8:55 AM
To: 'Jim Rossi’

Cc: Adam Teitzman; Ray Kennedy

3/24/2008
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Subject: RE: Public record

REDACTED

Your request is being reviewed by Mr. Adam Teitzman, an attorney supervisor with the Commission’s Office of the General
Counsel. As soon as Mr. Teitzman makes a determination, he will supply an answer.  have copied Mr. Teitzman on this response
s0 that he has your direct e-mail contact information.

Dear Mr. Rossi:

Paula isler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shurmard QOak Bivd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
(850) 413-6502-Phone

(850) 413-6503-Fax
Plsler@psc.state.fl.us

From: Jim Rossi [r 1]
Sent: Friday, March 07, 2008 9:12 PM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: Public record

Paula,

Were you are able to remove my address and contact info from the site? If so thank you. | also discovered this is
posted as well. www.psc.state fl.us/tibrary/filings/08/00729-08/00729-08.pdf

| can provide a Florida address if necessary. However, it's important that my personal home address or contact info
is not visible on the internet. | am working with the department of Justice in California concerning gang related activities.
This is the reason for my search on the internet {0 see what turned up.

Your attention in this matier is greatly appreciated.

Jim Rossi

From: Paula Isler [mailto:PIsler@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2008 1:20 PM

To: Jim Rossi

Subject: RE: Public record

Mr. Rossi, we are asking the Commission's Office of General Counsel for direction. As socon as we get a response, someone will
get back with you. Thanks.

Pauia Isler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Bivd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
{850) 413-6502-Phone

(850) 413-6503-Fax
Plsler@psc.state fl us

From: Jim Rossi [mailto:*
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2008 3:10 PM

To: Paula Isler

3/24/2008
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Subject: Public record

Hello Paula,
Would it be possible to remove my personal information from the website?

htto :/fwww.psc.state.fl.usidockets/cms/docketDetails . aspx?docket=080068

Wireless Access Network, Inc. RED ACTED

Jim Rossi

3/24/2008
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K.lmbc.arley_ Pena Q%00L%

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent:  Friday, March 21, 2008 10:01 AM RED ACTED PARTIES

To: Marguerite Lockard; Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Shannon Kee; Matilda Sanders; Pauia Isler; Adam Teitzman; Cathi Lindsley; Hong Wang; Ann Cole; Nonnye Grant
Subject: RE: Pubiic record

Marguerite, please redact name and address. [ left the docket files on your chair, When you finish and the redacted
version has been filed in place and the pages containing his info have been flagged (red flag), picase return docket files
to Matilda,

Dorothy, please update description to remove the second CLK note.

T will redact the parties list and remove his name, email, and phone number. Upon completion of this task, I will place a
redacted copy of this email in the parties correspondence file of the docket.

Thank you to each one of vou for your help in satisfying this request.

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2008 9:12 AM
To: Kimberley Pena; Shannon Kee
Subject: RE: Public record

i have deleted the envelope from the PDF for DN 00697-08 and added a CMS remark:

"ADM/Fiscal - $700 payment record from Wireless Access Network Inc.; Dep 807 dated 1/29/08;
letter dated 1/22/08 requests acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TJ300,
effective 12/31/08. [CLK note: IXC name in letter does not match name shown in MCD.] [CLK
note: Envelope with personal information not available on web-site.]"

or, do you just want me to redact that as well & not have the CMS remark ?

For DN 00729-08, i am redacting Mr. Rossi’s address & getting Cathi to scan it so i can replace the
initial acknowledgment letter that was there before.

do i do the stuff in the physical docket file ¢ or Shannon ?

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2008 7:41 AM

To: Shannon Kee; Marguerite Lockard

Subject: FW: Public record DOCUMER" NI MBI - DATE

Has this been done? { 2 | Y 0 MAR2I 2

3/21/2008 FPSC-COMMISSICN CLERK
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From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2008 1:08 PM

To: Paula Isler; Marguerite Lockard; Shannon Kee
Cc: Ann Cole

Subject: RE: Public record

I apologize for the delay. I will have the document redacted and rescanned. The page containing the confidential
information will still carry a permanent retention. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Shannon, please forward the document to Marguerite for redacting and rescanning. Thanks.

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2008 9:54 AM
To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Ray Kennedy

Subject: FW: Public record

Kim, I'm just checking back since | haven't heard anything. Thanks.

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, March 17, 2008 5:06 PM
To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: FW: Public record

Kim, Adam called me and said that if Mr. Rossi provides us with another address, that you wolid change our records. Before | get
back with him, my specific question to you is what about the 01/30/08 letter in Docket No. 680068 from the Clerk's Cffice that has
his home address. Can the address be "whited out” and rescanned or just plain removed? i thought I'd better get that answer
hefore | get back with him. Thanks.

From: Nonnye Grant

Sent: Monday, March 10, 2008 10:46 AM

To: Hong Wang

Cc: Ann Cole; Adam Teitzman; Paula Isler; Kimberley Pena
Subject: RE: Public record

Thanks Hong, you are correct, we cannot delete company codes from MCD, but that does have Mr. Rossi's
information listed. If he is concerned about that being in our "inactive" codes that is there for historical
information about the company when it was "active.” N

Sent: Monday, March 10, 2008 10:22 AM

To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Ann Cole; Adam Teitzman; Paula Isler; Nonnye Grant
Subject: FW: Public record

-Kim, we have checked our Website, and Mr. Rossi's name, phone number, fax number, and e-mail address are not showing under
Utilities. However, they are showing under "Parties of Record." So, | don't think CMR needs to do anything in MCD since we cannot
defete the company information from MCD. Would you please try to figure cut what can be done for Mr. Rossi for the Parties of
Record? Thanks!

FYl.

From: Adam Teitzman

3/21/2008
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Sent: Monday, March 10, 2008 9:39 AM : :
To: Ann Cole; Paula Isier; Hong Wang REWACTEB
Cc: Ray Kennedy

Subject: FW: Public record

Per Mr. Rossi's request, please remove his contact information from CMS (080068-T1). It is my understanding we have been able
to do this in the past when requested. if you need additional information just let me know.

Thanks.

Adam

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, March 10, 2008 8:55 AM
To: 'Jim Rossi'

Cc: Adam Teitzman; Ray Kennedy
Subject: RE: Public record

Dear Mr. Rossi:

Your request is being reviewed by Mr. Adam Teitzman, an attorney supervisor with the Commission's Office of the General
Counsel. As soon as Mr. Teitzman makes a determination, he will supply an answer. | have copied Mr. Teitzman on this response
s0 that he has your direct e-mail contact information.

Pauia Isier

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumara Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Fl. 32399-0850
(850) 413-6502-Phone

{850) 413-6503-Fax
Plsler@psc.state.fl.us

From: Jim Rossi [ i ]
Sent: Friday, March 07, 2008 9:12 PM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: Public record

Pauls,

Were you are abla to remove my address and contact info from the site? If so thank you. | also discovered this is
posted as well. www psc.state fl.us/library/filings/08/00729-08/00729-08 pdf

| can provide a Florida address if necessary, However, iU's important that my personal home address or contact info
is not visible on the internet. | am working with the department of Justice in California concerning gang related activities.
This is the reason for my search on the internet to see what turned up.

Your attention in this matier is greatly appreciated.

Jim Rossi

From: Paula Isler {mailto:PIsler@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2008 1:20 PM

To: Jim Rossi

Subject: RE: Public record

Mr. Rossi, we are asking the Commission's Office of General Counsel for direction. As soon as we get a response, someone will

3/21/2008



get baci with you. Thanks.

Paula Isler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
{850} 413-6502-Phone

{850) 413-8503-Fax
Plsler@psc.state fi.us

REDACTED
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From: Jim Rossi [ 1
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2008 3;10 PM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: Public record

Hello Paula,

Would it be possible to remove my personal information from the website?

Jim Rossi

3/21/2008






